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Raquel Tully I l OHD O

From: Toni Earnhart DEPOSIT  DATE /\bm\ s | "1 Ul. o
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:08 PM N AD - I
To: Raquel Tully 1B 8 B nd L Lﬂ L{ 1 - lzﬁ'q t P+ 3
Cc: David Brown

Subject: IXC Registration No. TJ665, issued to Global Telecom & Technology Americas, Inc. RAF, P&l and FINE Payment

O 15938S

Spoke with Ray.

They do owe it, a compliance docket just hasn't been open to address the fine and RAF.

. Fund
2010 RAF $700 RO - Y _4‘
et 87 Boo .o - MNe

Fine ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $800 to General Revenue \
3 - TN
Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst E
Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:03 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject:

IR CEIN

GO :0lHY G-ud¥ Ll

Good Morning,

| received a check for TJ 665, in the amount of $1,742.00. Please let me know the break down for this
and if you need any more information.

Thanks
Raquel Tully
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‘10 AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/31/2011

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee%%llrn g

Florida Public Service Commission

STATUS See Filing Instructions on Back of Form
_X_ Actual Return TJ665-10-0-R
— Estimated Return Global Telecom & Technology Americas, Inc.
— Amended Return 700 North Col%ﬁ., Suitad07
Denver, CO 8 - Bﬂ%)
PERIOD COVERED:

01/01/2010 TO 12/31/2010 159 APR ns Lo

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
¢/o Nationwide Regulatory

\
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] 74200 ( FAAC
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Check# \ T %g
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s E
s SS. 00  smo0
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Postmark Date g I3o' 3
Initials of Preparet

Compliance LLC 107 W Michigan Ave 4th F1l Kalamazoo, MI 49007
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE =
1 Long Distance Services $ 3

2 Access Services

3 Private Line Services 3,213,481.60 1,775,600.56

4 Leased Facilities & Circuits Services

S Miscellaneous Services

6 TOTAL Telephone Services $ 3,213,481.60 $1,775,600.56

7 LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies® ( y (1,506,061.95
8 TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fec Calculation $ 269,538.61

9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 700.00
10 Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 35.00
11 Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 7.00

12 Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back)

13 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($700.00 MINIMUM) $ 1,742.00 @

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).

(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $700 shall be imposed as provided in

Section 364 336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier (x) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator
( ) Alternate-Operator Service () Rebiller ( ) Other: ;
o= a v
BILLING INFORMATION T H =
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 553 t.'f) _L'j
(2 =~ ©
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) ) ' i E >
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? (02  &F o
Amount; $ for 20 Amount; $ Expires: x w
= - w
COMPANY INFORMATION S ¥
Do you lease telecommunicatigng’ facilities? (X) YES { ) NO f; (a.N | o
If YES, who do you lease thege fhcilities from? Name: Time Warner Telecom, AT&T, Qwest, AllTel XN\ c'.>
- —t
Address: (o (D 8
/ : Q.
— a

" the-glove-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and bglief t_h; abqve
aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

mance of his/her duty shall be guilty of 2 misdemeanor of the second degree

Secretary

(Signature of Gompagh Officig) (Title) , (Date)
Patrick D Crockex Telephone Number  (269)381-8888 FaxNumber (269)383-4855
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
FEI No. 54-1913747
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